FROM THE ARCHIVES
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As we replace the doors on the entrance to our
church let us reflect on the changes that have taken
place. Until the middle of the 1930’s the church only
extended to the porch. The back of the church was
then added and the striking west window was
rebuilt into our new west end. The extra space was
much needed at a time when the army attended a
service on Sunday morning. Thankfully it is still well
filled at 10.30 on Sunday mornings.

In 1924 Captain Balfour and his wife donated the
money used to pay for the granite floor in the new
porch. The rock came from the island of Ailsa Craig,
famous for its curling stones. Captain Balfour was a
member of the vestry.

The oak table upon which are placed every edition
of The Sign is dedicated to the memory of Aileen
Janet Ross Meiklejon who died at the age of 21.



